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Additions and Clarifications to Proposal 

Questions and Answers 

Addendum Items: 

1. For windows server 2019 data center which license are you requesting? Msft has both a 2 core 

and 16 core license? 

A – 2 Core-quantity 72 for 144 total licenses 

2. I see you are requesting software assurance for the 300 windows server licenses and windows 

enterprise upgrades. Are you requesting software assurance for only those 2 products? 

A – Correct—only those 2 

3. What about software assurance for windows server datacenter qty 72, swl server standard qty 

12, sql server standard qty 12, office standard qty 200, and office pro plus qty 100. Do you not 

need software assurance on those?  

A – No, only SA for Windows 10 and Server CALs 

4. The bid does not have a preferred type of volume licensing agreement. Were you looking to 

purchase under Gpen Gov, Select, or EA? Would you be open to comparing costs for all three? 

A – I believe it is open market. Microsoft Volume Licensing purchased under Bureau of  

Indian Affairs. Enrollment ID 7371812 

5. The Window Server Licensing – can you please tell me how many physical servers you have 

and how many cores each of those servers have and if you want License only or License and 

Software Assurance? 

 



A – 7 physical servers, 3 with 16 core, 4 with 24 core for a total of 144 core.  No SA for 

server 

6. MS Windows Server License & Software Assurance – Can you please tell me how many 

physical servers you have, how many cores each of those servers has, how many virtual 

machines will be on each physical host and if you want License only or License and Software 

Assurance? 

A – 7 physical servers, 3 with 16 core, 4 with 24 core for a total of 144 core.  Roughly 5-10 

virtual servers on each. License only for server 

7. The SQL Server Licensing – We need to confirm the subset of physical cores the SQL server 

instance can access from the physical host and if you want License only or License and Software 

Assurance?  

A – 24 no SA(license only) 

8. MS Office Standard 2019 – License only or License and Software Assurance? 

A – License only 

9. MS Office Pro Plus 2019 – License only or License and Software Assurance?  

A – License only 

10. How Many physical host servers need Windows Server? (Do not include virtual servers in 

the count. They Will be accounted for) 

A – 7 physical servers  144 total cores 

11. How many physical cores are in each of those servers? (We need the per server breakdown, 

not an aggregate total across the hosts) 

A – 7 physical servers.  3 with 16 core each, 4 with 24. Total 144 

12. How many VM’s will be hosted on each of those servers? (We need per server breakdown, 
not the aggregate total) 

A – 5-10 

13. Do you need user or device CALs? 

A – User 

14. On page 4 of the RFP costs of individual licenses has been requested and then at the bottom 

is references additional licenses. Which specific license would they want additional pricing on? 

Each license will have a different cost so there is not enough room under this question to provide 

all of them? 

A – Information will be provided to successful bidder.  

15. What is the number of physical Servers? 



A – 7 physical  144 total cores 

16. What is the number of physical Processors per server? 

A – 3 with 16 each, 4 with 24. Total 144 

17. What is the number of physical Cores per processor? 

A – 3 with 16 each, 4 with 24. Total 144 cores on 7 physical servers 

18. For the Qty 300 Windows Servers License and Software Assurance – Are those the CALs? 

A – Yes server user CALs 
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